
Appointment: 

From: Kahlon, Gurbux 
T Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

' Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Shori, Sunil 
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Myers, Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Cheng, Franz (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Prusnek, Brian C' 
(BPaisnek@semprautilities.com); Randolph, Edward F. 
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: FW: Implementing AB 1900 
Location: Opera Plaza—Sempra offices-Suite 2060 (2nd office on the left 
Start: 11/5/2012 1:00:00 PM 
End: 11/5/2012 2:00:00 PM 

Changed to 1:00! 

Original Appointment 
From: Kahlon, Gurbux rmailto:Qurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 5:01 PM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux; Myers, Richard A.; Cheng, Franz; Doll, Laura; 'Prusnek, Brian C'; Shori, Sunil; 
Randolph, Edward F. 
Cc: 'Hruby, Steven'; Econome, Janet A.; Simon, Anne 
Subject: Implementing AB 1900 
When: Monday, November 05, 2012 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Opera Plaza-Sempra offices-Suite 2060 (2nd office on the left 

Re-scheduling to 1 PM due to a scheduling conflict that Brian has found. 

The purpose of the meeting is to start delineating what the CPUC will need from the other agencies that 
are assigned their tasks under AB 1900. The more input we give them upfront, the better. Also, we 
should talk about issues that will need to be resolved in the CPUC proceeding and how to go about 
them. Please invite others as you see fit. Thanks. 

Gurbux 

SB GT&S 0251799 
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